Donavan Henning

From: Justice Sithole (SJ) <SitholJ@telkom.co.za>

Sent: 19 May 2015 09:32 AM

To: Donavan Henning

Cc: james.bristow@arup.com; Gary Brown (GM); Johann Coetzee (J); Errol Marais (EB);
Vincent Lekoma (VK); Kosie Naidoo (K)

Subject: RE: 10563 - Proposed Development of Foxwood Dam: Announcement of EIA ( First

mail 11/03/2015)

Hi Donavan,
Subsequent to our telephone discussion.

The above project is in the development stages, | will forward your request to our Planning department for
comments.

We may have to do site visits and details the impact of the above construction to the cable network infrastructure in
the area.

You can therefore incorporate our proposals or recommendations to the Scoping and Environmental Impact Report
for DEDEA.

Please include Mr. Kosie Naidoo in your mailing list.

Best Regards
Justice

From: Donavan Henning [mailto:DonavanH@nemai.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 6:03 AM

To: Vincent Lekoma (VK); Errol Marais (EB); Justice Sithole (SJ)

Cc: james.bristow@arup.com; Gary Brown (GM); Johann Coetzee (J)

Subject: RE: 10563 - Proposed Development of Foxwood Dam: Announcement of EIA ( First mail 11/03/2015)

Hi Vincent
Thank you. | will wait to hear from Justice.

I’'ve attached a map which shows the proposed deviation of the power and telephone lines, due to the
impoundment.

Regards
Donavan Henning

Nemai Consulting

Tel : (011) 781 1730

Fax : (011) 781 1731

Mobile : 082 891 0604

Email : donavanh@nemai.co.za

Address : 147 Bram Fischer Drive Ferndale, 2194
Postal Address : PO Box 1673, Sunninghill, 2157




CONSULTING

From: Vincent Lekoma (VK) [mailto:LekomaVK@telkom.co.za]

Sent: 18 May 2015 01:09 PM

To: Errol Marais (EB); Donavan Henning; Justice Sithole (SJ)

Cc: james.bristow@arup.com; Gary Brown (GM); Johann Coetzee (J)

Subject: RE: 10563 - Proposed Development of Foxwood Dam: Announcement of EIA ( First mail 11/03/2015)

Good afternoon All,

Errol, thank you.

Justice, please contact Donovan in this regard.

Donovan, Justice is not always in the office, here is his mobile 081 353 9446.

Kind regards

Vincent Lekoma

Ops Specialist: Service Management (Retail), (S6), Enterprise Markets,

Direct: +27-43-7433792 | Mobile: +27-813548294 | Email: lekomavk@telkom.co.za

Postal: 3 Park Avenue | East London | 5201 | South Africa
Street: 3 Park Avenue | Central | East London | 5201

Telkom
Telkom
Telkom Business
Telkom | Foundation
Telkom Wholesale

From: Errol Marais (EB)

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 12:43 PM

To: Vincent Lekoma (VK); Donavan Henning; Justice Sithole (SJ)

Cc: james.bristow@arup.com; Gary Brown (GM); Johann Coetzee (J)

Subject: RE: 10563 - Proposed Development of Foxwood Dam: Announcement of EIA ( First mail 11/03/2015)

Thanks for the heads up Vincent
Justice should follow up from here.
Regards

Errol Marais

Operational Specialist
Network Engineering and Build
East London
maraiseb@telkom.co.za

043 — 7056208

081 -4093013




From: Vincent Lekoma (VK)

Sent: 18 May 2015 11:22 AM

To: Donavan Henning; Errol Marais (EB)

Cc: james.bristow@arup.com; Gary Brown (GM)

Subject: RE: 10563 - Proposed Development of Foxwood Dam: Announcement of EIA ( First mail 11/03/2015)
Importance: High

Good morning All,

Donovan, thank you for the prompt feedback.

Errol, will you be assisting from here?

Kind regards

Vincent Lekoma

Ops Specialist: Service Management (Retail), (S6), Enterprise Markets,

Direct: +27-43-7433792 | Mobile: +27-813548294 | Email: lekomavk@telkom.co.za

Postal: 3 Park Avenue | East London | 5201 | South Africa
Street: 3 Park Avenue | Central | East London | 5201

Telkom
Telkom
Tellkom Business
One Brand Telllcom | Foundation
Tellkom Wholesale

From: Donavan Henning [mailto:DonavanH@nemai.co.za]

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 7:08 AM

To: Vincent Lekoma (VK)

Cc: james.bristow@arup.com

Subject: RE: 10563 - Proposed Development of Foxwood Dam: Announcement of EIA

Hi Vincent
Yes, a Telkom line will be affected by the dam’s basin and will need to be relocated.
Please advise what additional information you will need, as well as Telkom’s conditions and requirements.

Regards
Donavan Henning

Nemai Consulting

Tel : (011) 781 1730

Fax :(011) 781 1731

Mobile : 082 891 0604

Email : donavanh@nemai.co.za

Address : 147 Bram Fischer Drive Ferndale, 2194
Postal Address : PO Box 1673, Sunninghill, 2157




NEMAI

CONSULTING

From: Vincent Lekoma (VK) [mailto:LekomaVK@telkom.co.za]

Sent: 10 March 2015 02:59 PM

To: Donavan Henning

Subject: RE: 10563 - Proposed Development of Foxwood Dam: Announcement of EIA

Good afternoon Donovan,
Are you aware of any Telkom infrastructure that could be affected?

Kind regards

Vincent Lekoma

Ops Specialist: Service Management (Retail), (S6), Enterprise Markets,

Direct: +27-43-7433792 | Mobile: +27-813548294 | Email: lekomavk@telkom.co.za
Postal: 3 Park Avenue | East London | 5201 | South Africa

Street: 3 Park Avenue | Central | East London | 5201

Tellkom
Tellkom
Tellkom Busines:
One Brand Tellkom Foundation
TE“(OI'I".’I Wholesal

From: Donavan Henning [mailto:DonavanH@nemai.co.za]
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 1:06 PM
Subject: 10563 - Proposed Development of Foxwood Dam: Announcement of EIA

Dear Sir / Madam
This serves as notification of the proposed Development of Foxwood Dam, as well as the upcoming public meeting
that will be held to present the project. Please refer to the attached Background Information Document (with

accompanying map) and Reply Form in this regard. Note that more detailed maps can be provided on request.

PROJECT OVERVIEW:

The Department of Water and Sanitation (DWS) is investigating the feasibility of developing a multi-purpose dam
(known as Foxwood Dam) on the Koonap River outside of Adelaide, which falls within the Nxuba Local Municipality
in the Amathole District Municipality in the Eastern Cape.

The development of Foxwood Dam could provide additional assurance of domestic water supply within the region.
In addition, the dam has the potential to mobilize the water resources to allow for downstream irrigation

development.

APPLICATION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATIONS:

Nemai Consulting was appointed as the independent Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP) by DWS to
conduct the Scoping and Environmental Impact Reporting process contemplated in Regulation 21 to Regulation 24
of Government Notice No. R. 982 of 4 December 2014.



In addition, approval will also be sought for water uses in terms of Section 21 of the National Water Act (Act No. 36
of 1998), as well as quarries and borrow pits in terms of the Mineral and Petroleum Resources Development Act (Act
No. 28 of 2002).

PUBLIC MEETING:

The following public meeting will be held during the project announcement phase to allow for project-related
discussions:

« Date: 24 March 2015
« Time: 14h00 -16h30
« Venue: Adelaide Golf Club, Adelaide

Targeted meetings will also be held with landowners, stakeholders and other Interested and Affected Parties, as
required, as the Environmental Impact Assessment process unfolds.

REGISTRATION AS AN INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY:

In order to ensure that you are identified as an Interested and Affected Party, please complete the attached Reply
Form and send to Nemai Consulting by 6 April 2015.

You are welcome to contact me for any related queries. Kindly forward this correspondence to any parties who you
may deem relevant to this process.

Regards
Donavan Henning

Nemai Consulting

Tel : (011) 781 1730

Fax:(011) 781 1731

Mobile : 082 891 0604

Email : donavanh@nemai.co.za

Address : 147 Bram Fischer Drive Ferndale, 2194
Postal Address : PO Box 1673, Sunninghill, 2157

NEMAI
CONSULTING

This e-mail is subject to the Telkom SA SOC Ltd electronic communication legal notice,
available at : http://www.telkom.co.za/TelkomEMailLegalNotice.PDF

This e-mail is subject to the Telkom SA SOC Ltd electronic communication legal notice,
available at : http://www.telkom.co.za/TelkomEMailLegalNotice.PDF

Disclaimer



The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential and is for business purposes only. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This e-mail is subject to the Telkom SA SOC Ltd electronic communication legal notice,
available at : http://www.telkom.co.za/TelkomEMailLegalNotice.PDF




